
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 

TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
Scott Arneson, County Administrator 

 
FROM: Jess L. Greenwood, Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  15 Jul 25 County Board Meeting – FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

2024 Road and Bridge Annual Report 
 

Date: 09 Jul 25 
 
 
Goodhue County Public Works Department prepares an Annual Report as required by the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation. This is a copy for the County Board as an informational 
document. 

 
We compile an annual report summarizing the activities of the Department.  The Minnesota 
Department of Transportation established the format for the report. The report contains information 
about the financial status of the Department.  We can set up a meeting if you have any specific 
questions about the report.  

 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


